TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA

TOWN COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
MINUTES
Jarvis Hall

4501 Ocean Drive
Tuesday, October 27, 2009
7:00 P.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Also present were Vice
Mayor Jerry Mcintee, Commissioner Jim Silverstone, Commissioner Stuart Dodd,
Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Town Manager
Esther Colon, Town Clerk June White, and Deputy Clerk Nekisha Smith.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

3. INVOCATION - Reverend George Hunsaker

Reverend George Hunsaker gave the Invocation.

Mayor Minnet pulled Presentation item 4c to be placed on the November 10, 2009
Commission agenda and pulled Consent item 12f.

Mayor Minnet added discussion regarding a lifeguard referendum as New Business
item 15f per Commissioner Clottey's request.

4. PRESENTATIONS

a. Presentation by Broward County Resource Recovery Board Executive Director,
Ron Greenstein, regarding the proposed new Service Agreement with
Wheelabrator, the Waste to Energy Plant Operator, for continued disposal of solid
waste. Adoption of Resolution and execution of Memorandum of Agreement by
Town Commission required to continue Interlocal Agreement

Commissioner Lieberman gave an overview on the MOU (Memorandum of
Understanding) which would possibly change the existing ILA (Interlocal Agreements) to
reduce the costs for the disposal of trash 2 years earlier to the ILA than previously
anticipated. She stated that the current ILA was not to expire until 2013. Commissioner
Lieberman added that the tipping fee would drop more than 50% to $49.75 per ton and
the new agreement would be for 10 years beginning August 4, 2011.




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2009

Ron Greenstein explained the reductions were due to bond reductions. Commissioner
Lieberman stated that the first step was to approve the MOU prior to January 1, 2010
and the revised ILA would need to be adopted by August 2010.

Manager Colon wanted clarification that the reduction was due to the retirement of the
debt and not due to the building of a new facility. Mr. Greenstein said it was. Manager
Colon questioned whether signatures were required prior to June 30, 2010 to get the
rebate as stated in the document. Manager Colon questioned whether the proportions
would change between now and June 30, 2010. Mr. Greenstein said that the most
current numbers were used as a snapshot and would go up. He added that the quicker
they close the quicker they could go back to Wheelebrator with an effective date.

Mayor Minnet questioned whether recycling would have an effect on the numbers. Mr.
Greenstein stated that recycling was a different component and a different vendor.
Commissioner Dodd was also concerned with recycling. Commissioner Lieberman
stated that there were 2 components to the tipping fee; the new rate at $49.75;

and $12.00 per ton to cover household hazardous waste, the transfer stations,
electronic recycling program, and yard waste program. She explained that this was the
agreement for the first part for the material recovery facility.

Mayor Minnet wanted to know whether a local drop off station could be set up for
hazardous pickup and computers. She believed that more people would participate if it
were locally convenient. Commissioner Lieberman said she would bring it before the
Board. She encouraged resident contact with Dennis Haus Executive Director of ARC
Broward at 954-746-9400.

Manager Colon advised that the Town did use their facilities for computers and paint
and if the residents could not bring them to the site they could bring them to the
Municipal Services Department. Mayor Minnet added that a Resolution would be
prepared for the November 10, 2009 Commission meeting.

b. Presentation by Choice Environmental Services of Broward regarding Solid Waste
and Recycling (Assistant Town Manager Olinzock)

John Ferguson proposed a single stream recycling program that would allow ali
recyclables to be thrown into one bin.

Commissioner Silverstone thought it was a great idea as it may get more people
involved. He asked how the program would work. Mr. Ferguson said there would be one
container for cardboard, cans, and glass.

There would be one bin for recyclables and a separate container for solid waste.

Commissioner Dodd noticed that cardboard had been eliminated in the single stream
recycling. Mr. Ferguson said the cardboard was included in the recycling; he took the
information from Broward County. Mr. Ferguson added that commercial recycling was
not included. Manager Colon stated that commercial businesses always paid directly for

2




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2009

their own recycling. Commissioner Dodd thought the businesses should also be
encouraged to recycle and should be considered as he thought there would be a larger
recycling count. Mr. Ferguson said the State Statute stated that the businesses could
not be included.

Mayor Minnet asked whether multi-family, condominiums, and Town homes were
included. Mr. Ferguson said they were. Mayor Minnet was concerned that the large
toters were a problem for people to put in their garage and there was a problem with the
color.

Commissioner Clottey asked whether a combination of glass, newspapers and cans
could be placed in the same bin. Mr. Ferguson said yes. Commissioner Clottey asked
whether the 18 gallon toters would be open top. Mr. Ferguson said yes.

There were no further questions.

c. Presentation referencing Butterfly City (Mayor Minnet)

This item was pulled earlier in the evening.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Lawrence Wick thanked the Broward County Transit and Town staff for making
transportation possible to the Holy Cross Hospital.

Priscilla Rysavy was against extending the permit for 226 Garden Court.

Beverly Kennedy planned to make the upcoming election a very interesting campaign
and supported Unite Our Town.

Commissioner Silverstone reminded everyone that the meeting hall was not to be used
as a political platform.

Barbara Cole previously forfeited her opportunity to speak and requested
reconsideration. The Commission agreed to allow her to speak last.

Edmund Malkoon supported an ethics policy.
Eric Schot wanted to see the Town united and would work towards that goal.

Ben Freeney believed that any change to the Town Charter should be done with
caution. He favored higher ethical standards.

Frank Herrmann was against the extension for 231 Shore Court and 226 Garden Court.

Chris Vincent was pleased with the support for an ethics initiative.

3



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2009

Ray Walowicz encouraged all taxpayers to speak up and voice their opinions.
Bob Fleishman was against the height referendum. He believed it was a zoning issue.
Daniel Halpert recommended reading a book titled "Presidential Character".

Vito Chiarello asked whether the two hat issue would suggest that Commissioner Dodd
could not work with boats or Commissioner Clottey could not teach in Town.

Michael Power hoped that everyone appreciated the hard work the Bel Air Association
did regarding the signs. Discussion followed regarding policy on speaking during public
comments.

Louis Marchelos asked when he will receive a letter to open his alley.

Mark Brown asked for clarification on organizational rules that dealt with public
comments regarding personal attacks.

Spiro Marchelos did not favor the passing of the fishing Ordinance.

Rosa Michaliuk put in for hardship parking permit for Sea Cliff and had not yet received
anything.

Barbara Cole believed everyone should be allowed to speak.

Maureen Mcintee remembered when people spoke on the business of the Town and
not personal attacks and remembered when the Mayor took charge.

There were no more speakers.
Mayor Minnet recessed the meeting at 8:30 p.m. and reconvened at 8:40 p.m.

Mayor Minnet announced that Old Business item 15b would be considered before Old
Business item 15a.

6. REPORTS

a. Finance and Budget Monthly Report - September 2009 (Manager Colon)

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

b. Development Services Monthly Report - September 2009 (Assistant Town
Manager Olinzock)

Commissioner Dodd asked whether the 41 violations on lighting were in regards to turtle

lighting. Assistant Town Manager Olinzock said it was.

4



Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2009

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Dodd seconded
the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

c. Municipal Services Monthly Report - September 2009 (Assistant Town Manager
Olinzock)

Commissioner Clottey stated that a resident complained that when there was a lot of
flushing there was a lot of noise.

Manager Colon said the City of Pompano Beach said that it had nothing to do with the
lift station; it was something on the resident’s property.

Sharon Kaus said that when too many people flushed at the same time there was
noise. Manager Colon said they were working with the City of Pompano.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Dodd
seconded the motion.

The motion carried 5 - 0.

d. BSO Police Monthly Report - September 2009 (Chief Llerena)

Vice Mayor Mcintee said that burglaries in businesses were up and burglaries in
residential areas were down and wondered whether there was a pattern. Chief Llerena
said that there were conveyances and led to arrests. He added that the

conveyances were vehicles and that 8 or 9 of them were committed by 1 individual.
Chief Llerena said the burglary in businesses were incidental such as an attempt to pry
open a door. He said there was no pattern.

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Silverstone
seconded the motion.

Manager Colon said that there was more police coverage due to shift scenarios that
provided more visibility.

Commissioner Clottey inquired as to whether the City of Pompano Beach was going to
put police in the schools and asked why Lauderdale-By-The-Sea could not get the
funds. Manager Colon said the funds were available for FRO officers through the
COPS program. She added that BSO applied and was denied for FRO officers.

The motion carried 5 - 0.

e. VFED Fire Monthly Report - September 2009 (Chief Perkins)

Commissioner Dodd requested an update on the status of training for beach patrol.
Chief Perkins said VFD added a State Certified Lifeguard instructor to their rank and
had begun training. Chief Perkins advised that 14 buoys were missing since they

5




Town Commission Regular Meeting Minutes
October 27, 2009

placed them out in the same areas, 1 through 7. He believed that people were taking
them home.

Commissioner Clottey asked how VFD was going to bring the beach patrol to a higher
level. Chief Perkins said that the VFD was trying to do more Ocean Rescue.
Commissioner Clottey wanted to see more hours during the season. Chief Perkins said
during the season there would be an increase.

Vice Mayor Mcintee asked how much the buoys cost. Chief Perkins said they were $55
each. Vice Mayor Mcintee wanted the item placed on the agenda to discuss the
purchase of buoys in bigger bulk.

Commissioner Silverstone inquired of the response time. Chief Perkins said it would be
in the next report.

Mayor Minnet inquired of colored informational flags. Chief Perkins said the flags would
be on the ATV's rather than on the beach.

Commissioner Silverstone made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Dodd
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

f. AMR EMS Monthly Report - September 2009 (Operations Manager Liddle)

Vice Mayor Mclintee praised Operations Manager Brooke Liddle for the fastest response
time for an ambulance service.

Commissioner Silverstone also congratulated Operations Manager Liddle.

Vice Mayor Mcintee made a motion to accept the report. Commissioner Clottey
seconded the motion. The motion carried 5 - 0.

7. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION

a. Bicycle Safety (Chief Llerena)

Mayor Minnet requested a background of what has been happening regarding bicycle
safety. Chief Llerena stated that BSO had initiated a bicycle safety program and worked
with other bicycle organizations to educate people regarding bicycle rules on the road.

Vice Mayor Mcintee was pleased with the quick response by placing a sign up
immediately.

Mayor Minnet believed it was important that the automobile driver was aware that
he/she must stay 3 feet away from a bicycle rider.

Commissioner Clottey asked for a sign on A1A. Chief Llerena said a schedule had
been set up and the signs will be rotated.

" b. AMR EMS - Selection of Commission Representative for the AMR EMS Review
6




